
The development of
Chesham Bois village began
with the 1896 auction of
the Manor Estate. With 
the prospect of the railway
coming to the area, John
Hailey Morten had bought
Manor Farm in 1884 and
planned on making a
healthy profit selling the
land for building plots.

Known as Manor House today it was never the manor
house for Chesham Bois, but was one of four farms 
that supplied provisions for the Manor (demolished in
the early c19th) near St Leonard’s. It can be found on
the earliest maps dating from 1712 when it was part 
of the Cheyne Estate.

Chesham Bois Heritage Trail
Manor House

To find out more :
Come and meet us on the Amersham Museum stall at the

Chesham Bois Village Fete
Saturday 14TH June 2014

http://amershamhistory.info/welcome/trail/


